
Memorandum
Item 9a

TO:  CCSD School Board Members
FROM:  Jackie Hanson, Superintendent
DATE:  December 5, 2024
SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policy & Administrative Regulation Updates (Second Reading)

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, October 14, 2024, and reviewed the Board 
Policies and Administrative Regulations outlined below.  The CCSD Board Policy Committee has 
provided suggested recommendations for the CCSD School Board’s consideration.  For ease of 
reference, the added suggested language is noted in green font and the deleted suggested language 
is noted in strikethrough red font.  

As a reminder, the CCSD School Board approved the review and suggested recommendations of 
these policies and regulations as a first reading at the CCSD Board Meeting on Wednesday, October 
30, 2024.

AASB Summer Recommended Policy Updates
Promotion/Acceleration/Retention BP 5123
Meetings BB 9320
Agenda/Meeting Materials BB 9322

CCSD Recommended Policy Reviews
Volunteer/Chaperone Assistance BP/AR 1250
Part Time Enrollment & Procedures BP/AR 5111.2
High School Graduation Requirements BP 6146.1

Regular Policy Review / Series 5000 - Students
Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement BP 5121
Withholding Grade, Diploma, or Transcripts BP 5125.3
Bus/Van Conduct BP 5131.1
Vandalism, Theft, & Graffiti BP 5131.5
Alcohol & Other Drugs BP 5131.6
Health Examinations BP 5141.3
Immunizations BP 5141.31
At Risk Youths BP 5141.51

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations 
as a second and final reading.


